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Date 2nd January 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI/19/12/01.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
An audio copy of the radio transmission(s) that were made in regard to the 
wall collapse at Lewes Castle on the 11th November  2019 
To extract this information would exceed 18hours and would therefore fall under 
Section 12- FOI (Appropriate limit and fees) Regulations 2004 
 
Although if it is allowed and possible the 999 call as well please? 
Please find a transcript attached 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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